Q&A for Bid # OCA/GR-160:
Q&A Deadline: Friday, August 6, 2010
Bid Opening: Friday, August 20, 2010

Q. 1. Please send us the link to download the specs for the newsletters, printing journals, etc.
(OCA/GR-160).

A. The site is: http://www.nycourts.gov/admin/bids under “current solicitations” and
the RFB# OCA/GR-160.

Q. 2. I have a questions with regard to the timeframe set to produce the various newsletters- etc.
Obviously the long runs would require a longer turnaround than the shorter run jobs. I see where
it says that the job must be completed in the time alotted on the PO after it is approved but what
types of turnaround times are we talking about?

A. In general, we require industry-standard, non-rush, turn-around times. Specific
time frames will be discussed and determined on a per-project basis before the repro-files
are sent. Here is what we included in the bid:

PROOFING: Blueline and color proof (if applicable) required within 3 days of file
submission.

SCHEDULE: Job required within 5 business days upon receipt of final (signed-off)
blueline and/or color proof. (We would allow more production time for Journals and
Softcover books.)

Q. 3. Our company is a Connecticut based company. In Connecticut it is not mandatory to carry
disability insurance. The bid # OCA/GR-160 is requesting proof of exemption from bidders who
do not have disability benefits insurance coverage. Could you suggest what type of proof we
could submit?

A. As the RFB States (page 7 “Insurance requirements” - see passage below), you must
visit the Workers’ Compensation Board website (www.wcb.state.ny.us ) for further details
as to what forms of exemption you would need and how to obtain them.

".....Bidder must obtain the appropriate Workers’ Compensation Board forms from its

insurance carrier or licensed agent, or must follow the procedures set forth by the Workers’
Compensation Board for obtaining an exemption from coverage. A manual listing required

forms and procedures may be obtained on the Workers’Compensation Board website

at:http://www.wcb.state. ny.us/content/main/Employers/IM.pdf. Bidders without web access
may contact the Workers’ Compensation Advocate for Business office at (800) 628-3331 for
additional information....."

Q. 4. Please note my original question is regarding Disability insurance not Workers comp. Can
you suggest what proof of exemption should be submitted for Connecticut vendors who do not



require Disability insurance per the state?

A. It's the same answer whether it's about DB benefits or Workers' Comp. You need to
contact the Workers Compensation Board to ask them what form of exemption you need to
fill out and submit with your bid.

The Disability Benefits information can also be obtained by calling the WC Board, or
going to their website: 800-628-3331 or www.wcb.state.ny.us . These certificates of
insurance coverage are required by the Office of the State Comptroller according to state
law, regardless of what state the vendor is in. You either need to show that You have
coverage, or are exempt from coverage, and the WC Board will help you with what
certificates you need to submit to us.

Q. 5. On what number of pages should the quote be, as there is not a clear slot written out in the
bid response sheet for all options of number of pages.

A. Go to the following website: http://www.nycourts.gov/admin/bids under “current
solicitations”. In the “Addenda” column you will see Amendment L. It states the number of
pages for all lots.

Q. 6. Our company would be most competitive on the saddle-stitched booklets. Please confirm
that we do not have to bid on all Lots requested in the RFB.

A. A vendor may bid on any or all Lots but must submit pricing on all items within a
specific Lot.

Q. 7. Have these printing services been bid previously and if there was any information on the
pricing to the last vendor for this contract and if so where may I access that information?

A. A similar contract was establish approximately 5 years ago through RFB#
OCA/PUR-107. Information relating to that contract may be obtained by contacting Jeff

Casper at Jcasper@courts.state.ny.us or 212-428-2867.

Q. 8. Can the Manufacturer’s Affidavit of Recycled Content be substituted with a copy of the

paper mills statement or recycled content from the manufacturer’s sample swatch book? (See bid
OCA/GR-160 on page 6 of 10)

A. Yes, we will take the initially. If we need further documentation we will ask you to
get that for us.



Q. 9. We have a question regarding this bid on “lot IV - Perfect bound Journals” on the Journal
(Greyscale 6.75 x 10) on Page 3. What is the specified make/name of the “80# textured cover
stock” - or any texture 80# white cover stock do the job?

A. Any recycled content, uncoated, laid or textured cover stock is okay.



